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From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, August 16, 2010 3:26 PM

To: 'Keith McVicker'
Subject: RE: Address Change
LANE MCVICKER, LLC

Florida document number MOB000005126
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Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days

for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations
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Please take a few minutes 10 provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Departmant of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State. is committed to continucusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link o the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance

for your paricipation.
mer Satisfaction Surve

From: Keith McVicker [mailto:keith.mcvicker@lanemcvicker.com]
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 1:40 PM

To: corphelp
Cc: 'DeAnna Pledger'
Subject: Address Change

Qur Florida office is now:

Lane McVicker, LLC

4440 PGA Blvd, Suite 600
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
561-443-2000

We are no longer at 2255 Glades Road.

H K McVicker

President & CEQ

Lane McVicker, LLC

450 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10022
212-888-9800
www.lanemcvicker.com

This communication (including any attachments) is intended solely for the recipient(s) named above and
may contain information that is confidential. Any unauthorized use or dissemination of this communication
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the
sender by return email message and delete all copies of the original communication. Thank you for your

cooperation.
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